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From: Roberts, Mark
Sent: 18 May 2016 12:45
To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2016/0057/FL - High Farm, Newholm [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Good afternoon

Our Ref 186-1/2016

Planning Ref NYM/2016/0057/FL

Location High Farm, Newholm

Proposal Application in respect of demolition of existing buildings and construction of extension to

existing Tea Room/Retail Craft Sales Area (retrospective)

Many thanks for giving me the opportunity to comment on the above application. Having reviewed
the documentation and carried out a scoping exercise in relation to Crime & Disorder in the location, | have no
comments to make.

Yours sincerely

Mark Roberts

Collar Number 4573
Designing Out Crime Officer
Partnership Hub

North Yorkshire Police

Committed to the Code of Ethics

Dial 101, press option 2 and ask for me by my full name or collar number. If using my collar number please state
each number individually.
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Internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.

North Yorkshire Police monitors all internet email activity and content.






